
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

RFP  

Contract No. 18-34 Storm Sewer Cured In Place Pipe Lining, Naugatuck, CT 

Borough of Naugatuck, CT 

 

August 10, 2018 

 

Department of Public Works  

246 Rubber Ave. 

Naugatuck, CT 06770 

       

 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged on the RFP submittal Please recognize the 

following questions, clarifications and modifications regarding the above contract bid: 

 

1. What is the duration/completion date? 

 

2. In Section 2.3 Schedule of Work of the Request for Proposal it indicates that the work 

“will be completed during the 2018 construction season.”  Since the weather is not a large 

factor for CIP lining, can this be interpreted to mean December 31st? 

 

Section 2.3 of the RFP requires the submission of a schedule, the proposed schedule will 

be used in the evaluating and selection criteria. The Borough would prefer the work to be 

scheduled this year. If the products proposed can be installed during colder temperatures 

work can be proposed during the cold weather months.  

 

 

3. What are the liquidated damages? 

 

The current document does not propose any liquidated damages. The town will address 

liquidated damages, depending on the proposed schedule during the contract and 

negotiation phase of the project.  

 

4. What is the warranty period? 

 

Section 2.2 of the RFP requires the submission of proposed warrantees. The warrantee 

provided will be reviewed as part of Section 1.8.2 c. Evaluation and Selection Criteria. 

 

5. Is this job Tax Exempt? 

 

Yes the project is Tax Exempt 

 

6. Will point repairs/man hole repairs, if needed, be paid as an extra? 

 

Section 2.2 requires the costs for point repairs and manholes repairs as required. Yes 

additional payment will be made as proposed and agreed.  

 

7. What are the work hours? 

 

Generally, hours of work are 7:00 am to 3:00 PM M-F, but given the type of work 

additional work hours will be permitted as required to effectively complete the project.  



 

 

8. Can the Owner provide water/hydrants on site for the Contractors use?  

 

CT Water owns the water utility in town, they should be contacted to make arraignments 

for water and hydrants in town, The DPW will assist as needed and agreed.  

 

9. All of the videos indicate the pipes to be lined are 18”. Which is correct, the videos or the 

Bid Documents, which indicate 24” and 27” pipe? 

 

Proposal should be based on the documents. 

 

10. Can a specification be provided for excavated point repairs? (Connection fittings, 

backfill, paving, etc.) 

 

Trench repairs shall be completed meeting borough standards including 12” Process, 1’ 

cut back and 3-2” layers of Class 1 asphalt.  Pipe repairs shall be completed with 

commercially available products meeting typical industry standards.   

 

11. What precautions and/or environmental controls will be required at the termination point 

of the lining in the river? 

 

Section 1.11 -The Contractor shall, at all times, observe and comply with all Federal, 

State and Borough laws, ordinances and regulations in any manner affecting the conduct 

of the work.  

 

The contractor shall be required to propose and maintain a system to prevent the 

discharge of any contaminated water or product from entering the river.  

 

 

 

James R. Stewart, P.E. & L.S. 

Director of Public Works 
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